



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

June 5, 1995

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 50, regarding a report on potential hazards involved in using pesticides in tot lots, please be advised of the following:

The City has discontinued the use of all pesticides, herbicides, etc. in playgrounds pending a review by the Environmental Department. The Department's findings will be forward to the Council as soon as possible.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mev

Consent Agenda # 11 S-198
Response to Awaiting Report Item Number
Fifty regarding a report on potential
hazards involved in using pesticides in
playgrounds.

In City Council,

June 5, 1995

Placed in file